
 

 

 

 

South East Community Healthcare, 
Mental Health Services, 
St. Canice’s Hospital Complex, 
Kilkenny  
R95P231 

  
            
 
26.10.2021 
 
Verona Murphy TD           
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 
       
PQ  50625 21 
 
To ask the Minister for Health the vacancies within the CAMHS South Wexford services that are presently 
with the national recruitment service; the actions his Department is actively taking to provide adequate 
staffing levels to CAMSH South Wexford and if he will make a statement on the matter. 
 
 
Dear Deputy Murphy 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which was submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  

 

I have reviewed this matter and the following is the position:                                                 
 
Vacancies CAMHS South County Wexford. 

 

Vacancies WTE 

Dietician South Wexford 0.25  

 

 
This post has been expressed out for filling through the National Panel, to date no candidates have 
accepted this post.  In addition we have also liaised with locum agencies in order to fill the vacancy 
on a temporary basis pending permanent filling. 

Should you require any further information in relation to same, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
_________________________ 
David Heffernan 
Head of Mental Health Services 
South East Community Healthcare 


